John Joseph Martin

Inbound Foreign Faculty

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email:

Contact:



About

Dr. John Joseph Martin is working as Inbound Foreign Faculty in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. John Joseph Martin has a PhD in . Dr. John Joseph Martin has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD Stanford University , United States	1982 - 1987
MBA in Public Management University of Pennsylvania , United States	1966 - 1967
Experience	
Inbound Foreign Faculty School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2024- Present
Fulbright Specialist University of El Salvador , University of El Salvador	2019 - 2019
Visiting Professor Vietnam National University/Hanoi Pedagogical University , Vietnam National University/Hanoi Pedagogical University	2018 - 2019
Visiting teacher Phaung Daw Oo Monastic School Mandalay Myanmar , Phaung Daw Oo Monastic School Mandalay Myanmar	2017 - 2017
Fulbright Specialist University of Greenland , University of Greenland	2015 - 2015